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ASSEMBLY, No. 84 

STATE OF 1NEW JERSEY 

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION 

Hy Assemblymen MAZUR, KARCHER, Assembl~·woman GARVIN, 

Assemblymen DORTA, SCHWAR"r7'. RCHUBEH an<l KERN 

AN ACT concerning education and supplementing Title 18A of the 

New Jersey Statutes. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 1. Under guidelines established by the Commissioner of Educa-

2 tion, each local board of education shall undertake a comprehensive 

R neerls assessment of its staffing requirements for the next five 

4 ~-ears. This analysis shall he based upon: 

5 a. Whether enrollment projections indicate an increase or de-

f, crease in student population. 

7 h. The ability of existing staff to meet curriculum requirements. 

8 c. Possible changes in curriculum, particularly in areas of high 

!l technology, which would require additional staff or the retraining of 

10 current staff. 

11 d. Any other factors as determined by the board. 

12 The board shall consult with members of the teaching staff of 

13 the district on all aspects of the needs assessment. 

1 2. Within six months of the effective date of this act, each board 

2 shall complete the needs assessment and shall advise the profes-

3 sional staff of the district of the results, specifically including: 

4 a. The future elimination of specific positions through a re-

5 <luction in force due to declining enrollment or other cause; and 

(i b. The future availability of new positions due to increased en-

7 rollment, the addition of new subject areas, teacher shortages in 

8 particular subject areas, or other cause, 
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1 3. Annually each board shall review and revise its staffing pro-

2 jections, based upon demographic changes, curriculum needs and 

3 other pertinent factors, and shall advise the teaching staff of any 

4 projected changes in the assessment. 

1 4. The local staffing needs assessment shall be filed with the 

2 Commissioner of Education and shall be utilized by the commis-

3 sioner in assessing Statewide teacher education and staffing 

4 requirements. 

1 5. This act shall take effect immediately. 

STATFjMENT 

This bill requires every board of education to develop a five 

year assessment of its staffing requirements and to advise the 

professional staff of the district of the results of that assessment. 

Once completed, the report would be updated annually. It would 

also be filed with the Commissioner of Education, to be utilized 

in assessing Statewide staffing requirements. 



ASSEMBLY, No. 85 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PRFJ-FILliJD l<,OR TNTRODFCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION 

B.1· Assemblyrne11 MA;i,UJt, KAlWin•m, Assemblywoman OAHYJN, 

Asscmblymeu DOHL\, SCIIWAH'l'Z, SGIJUB!•Jl{, HOCUO and 

KERN 

AN AcT co11cerning higher education and supplementing Title 18A 

of thf' New .Jrrsry Statutes. 

BE TT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 1. Upo11 the determination by the Commissioner of Education 

2 that a teacher shortage exists in a subject area or that a need for 

3 training in modrru technological developments exists within a 

4 subject area, the commissioner shall immediately notify the 

5 Chancellor of Higher Education of the nature and scope of the 

6 deficiency or shortage. 

1 2. 'l'he chancellor shall notify all public institutions of higher 

2 education in the State of the shortage or deficiency. Within six 

8 mouths of the notification the institutions shall submit to the 

4 chancellor for approval, proposals for programs to remedy this 

5 shortage or deficiency. In reviewing these programs for approval, 

G the ehaucellor shall insure that: 

7 a. 'l'he geographic distribution of the programs 1s sufficient to 

8 allow individuals i11 all parts of the State to participate. 

9 !J. There are sufficient special programs such as summer or week-

10 end programR as required pursuant to P. L. , c. (C. 

11 . ) (now pending hdore the Legislature as Assembly Bill 

12 Ko. 8/i of 1984) to allow currently employed teaching staff members 

13 to participate. 

14 If the programs do not meet these objectives. the chancellor 



15 shall assign specific programs to i1_1.1,,cific public institutions in a. 

16 number and in a manner which insures that the purposes of this act 

17 are fulfilled. 

1 3. Upon completion of the apJ)roval process, the chaneHllor shall 

2 advise the commissioner of the programs available to mPet thr 

.3 shortage or deficiency. 

l 4. ThiR act shall tnke effect immediately. 

STATEMENT 

This bill provides that, if a teacher shortage is declared, the Corn

mii;sioner of Education must notify the Chancellor of Highnr 

rnducation. It is the resnonsihilitv of the chancellor to ensure that 

programs are offered throughout the State to ment this shortage. 
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ASSEMBLY, No. 86 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION 

By Assemblymen MAZUR, KARCHER, Assemblywoman GARVIN, 

Assemblymen DORIA, SCHWAH'l'Z, SCIIUB:Ern, ROCCO and 

KERN 

1 

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1G 

1 

2 

3 

4 

AN AcT concerning education and supplementing Title 18A of the 

New Jersey Statutes. 

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General .Assembly of the State 

of New Jersey: 

1. The Legislature finds and declares that: 

a. There is a growing shortage of qualified teachers of mathe

matics and science at a time when our State and the nation is in 

need of an expanded program in these areas if we are to remain 

competitive in a highly technological society; and 

b. It is necessary to upgrade the skills of current teachers in 

order to maintain a position of leadership in technical areas so that 

we can continue to attract business and industry to this State and 

ensure the economic well-being of our citizens; and 

c. We will be failing in our constitutional obligation to the chil

dren of this State if we do not provide them with the opportunity 

to become literate in the new technology so that they can function 

as adults in our changing and complex economy; and 

d. It is the responsibility of the State to remedy the teaching 

shortage which threatens our schools before it becomes critical 

and to provide excellence in education in our public schools. 

2. The Chancellor of Higher Education, in consultation with the 

Commissioner of Education, shall establish programs at the publici 

colleges for the training of teachers in the areas of mathematics 

and the sciences. The purposes of the programs are as follows: 
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5 a. To allow teachers who are certified to teach mathematics or 

6 science but who do not have an undergraduate or graduate major 

7 in those fiP!ds to obtain the equivalent of an undergraduate major·; 

8 b. To provide the opportunity for teachers with an undergrad,1-

9 ate or graduate major in these areas to upgrade their skills wi1 h 

10 ,special emphasis on new technological developments and compufor 

11 sciences; and 

12 c. To give teachers who are certified to teach in other areas tl,c 

13 opportunity to obtain certification in mathematics or the scienc,•s 

14 by compleiing an undergraduate major in those subjects. 

1 3. The programs shall he a sequential course of study of collegial p, 

2 grade and shall include no less than one intensive summPr sessi<,11 

3 of at least nine semester hours. The programs shall include a 

4 study of technological changes as they relate to other disciplinrs, 

;J irnlustry and contemporary society, and shall seek to involve huFi-

6 ness and industry in the development and presentation of tl,e 

7 programs. 

8 In addition, the programs may consist of special programs, suth 

!:J as summer or weekend p1·ograms, or currelltly established pro-

10 grams or a combination thereof; however all programs and all 

11 courses witl1in the programs shall be scheduled in a manner whieh 

12 insures that no individual is precluded from participating became 

13 of teaching obligations. 

1 4. All programs offered pursuant to this act are subject to tl,e 

2 approval of the Board of Higher Education. 

l 5. All teachers are eligible to apply to participate in this traill-

2 ing program. 

3 a. The board of education shall advise its teaching staff members 

4 of the availability of the program. 

5 b. Teachers shall submit an application on a form prepared by 

6 the commissioner indicating the program category in which they 

7 wish to enroll. 

8 c. The applicationR shall be reviewed by a committee consistin~ 

H of the chief school administrator of the district, one buildi11~ 

10 principal, one ehairman of a mathematicR department and on11 

11 chairman of a scirncc department where nppropriate, and five clas~-

12 room teachers appointed by the local bargaining unit. 

13 The committee shall submit its recommendations to the boar,] 

14 of education. 

I ii. BaRe<l on thr list of applicm1t,s apprnvrd hy tlm eommitf1•i, 

:.l and ill 111<1 ordor of priority estahli8hed by tlmt list, each hoard ,,I' 

education shall proviclP the opportunity for tcaehcrs to partidpa1 n 

4 in the training program categories specified in S(!ction 2 of thi~ 

5 act within a five year period. However: 
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u a. If either a State or a local assessment has indicated weak-

7 nesses in the science or mathematics program in the district, the 

8 board shall insure that the number of teachers who are allowed 

9 to participate is sufficient to correct that deficiency within a two 

10 year period. 

l l b. If the district's curriculum needs assessment, developed pur-

12 suant to P. L. , c. (C. ) (now pending before the 

13 Legislature as Assembly Bill No. 84 of 1984) indicates an exist-

14 ing or potential shortage of mathematics or science teachers, the 

1:i board shall permit as many teachers to be retrained in these sub-

16 ject areas as are necessary to meet that shortage within a three 

17 year period. First preference shall be given to teachers who are 

18 currently tenured in the district and who are teaching in a sub,iect 

19 area or at a grade level in which there are dismissals or future 

20 dismissals due to a reduction in force in the district. 

l 7. The board of education shall pay one-half of the tuition for 

·> teaching stuff members who are participating in this program 

;1 pursuant to section 6 of this act. The State shall pay the balance 

-l of the tuition and f Pcs. In addition, the State shall pay a $1,000.00 

., stipend to each person pnrticipating in the intensive summer ses-

1; sion required under ~ection B of this act. 

8. A teacher who elects to participate in the program either 

:l without board approval or without a demonstrated need in the em

:! ploying district may apply directly to the agency or institution 

-~ administering the program; however, the board shall not be re

:i sponsible for the tuition of that individual. However, if the indi

(j vidual is under notice of dismissal due to a reduction in force in 

7 the employing district, the individual shall be eligible for State 

~ funding as provided in section 7 of this act. 

!J. In order to participate, a teacher shall be required to meet 

:! the admission criteria established by tlie institution administering 

:i the program and, upon admisHion, to maintain satisfactory aca

demic standing aR detrrminc,d hy that institution in order to con

-, tinue in the program. 

10. Anyone, who receives funds pursuant to section 7 or 8 of 

'' this act Rhall agree to teach mathematic.q or science in the public 

;1 schools of this State for a period of five years following completion 

+ of the prog-ram. Anyone who does not fulfill this obligation shall 

:; he required to reimburse the local board of education, as applica

fi hie, and tlw State for each year uot served in an amount equal to 

7 one-fifth of the total amount received. 

11. Individuals part.icipating in an approved training program 

2 established pursuant to this act at a public institution of higher 

:l education shall be included in the number of full-time equivalent 
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4 students for the purposes of calculating State aid for that insti-

5 tution. 

1 12. State aid for the 1984-85 fiscal year for the cost to each school 

2 district of these training programs shall be calculated as follows: 

3 a. The school district shall include the cost of each teacher who 

4 will participate in the program in the district's net current expense 

5 budget for the 1984-S5 school year. 

6 b. The district's net current expense budget for the 19S3-84 school 

7 year shall be increased by the amount included in subsection a. of 

8 this section. ·This increase shall not be subject to the limitations 

9 imposed by section 25 of P. L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A :7A-25). 

1 13. This act shall take effect immediately. 

STATEMENT 

This bill provides for 11 major teacher initiative in the areas of 

mathematics and sciences in order to meet the critical shortagn 

of teachers in these subjects. 

'l'he programs would allow teachers who are certified to teach 

mathernath·s or science, bnt who do not have an undergraduate 

major in those fields to obtain a major. It would provide for 

tenchers with a major in the fields to upgrade their Hkills with 1111 

emphasis on new technological development. Also, it provides 1]1,

opportunity for teachers in other subject areas to obtain certifi

cation in mathematics or the sciences. 

Based upon tlw rccommernlutions of a rnview committee com

posed of administrators and classroom teachers, the board of edu

cation would provide the opportunity for teachers to attend one 

of the three programs. 

If the board has a present or future shortage of math or science 

terichern, or if its current program has deficiencies, then the board 

would pay half the tuition for the teacher. The State would pay 

the rest of the tuition an<l all feeH, a!l(l wonl1l provide a *1 ,000.00 

stipend for teachers attending· the intensive summer program re

quired. 'l'eachers could participate on their own, but the boards 

would not be responsible for the tuition. The State would provide 

tuition for individuals under notice of di~missal due to a reduction 

in force. 

Teachers would have to agree to teach for five years to partici

pate. If they do not fulfill thiH obligation they would l1ave to pay 

back the ~tale and the local board. 

State aid would he paid for the first year of the program rather 

than as a reimbursement in the second year. 



ASSEMBLY, No. 87 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION 

By Assemblymen MAZUR, KARCHER, DORIA, SCHWARTZ, 

SCHUBER, ROCCO and KERN 

AN AcT concerning education and supplementing Title 18A of 

the New ,Jersey Statutes. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

l 1. If a local board of education's curriculum needs assessment 

2 developed pursuant to P. L. , c. (C. ) (now pend

H ing before the Legislature as Assembly Bill No. 84 of 1984) 

4 indicates an existing or future shortage of teachers in any subject 

5 area or at any grade level, and if the same curriculum needs assess-

6 ment identifies subject areas or grade levels which will be subject 

7 to a reduction in force pursuant to N. J. S. 18A:28-9, the board 

8 shall provide tenured teachers in the areas scheduled for a reduc

!) tion in force or in which there has been a reduction in force with 

10 the opportunity to receive training for certification in the areas 

11 of shortage or future shortage. 

1 2. The opportunity to apply for training for certification in the 

2 areas of shortage shall be given to teachers on the basis of seniority 

H and shall include tenured teachers who are on the preferred 

4 eligible list pursuant to N. J. S. 18A :28-12. Teachers currently 

5 tenured in the district or on the preferred eligibility list shall be 

fi given preference in filling the vacancies identified by the needs 

7 assessment, provided that the teacher agrees to teach in the district 

8 for a period of five years following completion of the certification 

9 program. 

3. It is the rPspousibility of the teacher participating in the 

2 training program to gain admission to a program approved for 

a certification; to meet the r,ertification requirement established 
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4 by the State Board of Examiners; and to remain in good standing 

5 at the institution in which he is enrolled. 

1 4. The board of education shall pay one half of the tuition of 

2 any teacher participating in this program. The State shall pay one 

3 half of the tuition and any fees associated with the program. How-

4 ever, if a teacher do(lS not teach in the diRtriet for five years, thr 

!i teacher shall reimburse the hoar<! and the StatP for one fifth of 

6 the total amount paid for each year not served. 

1 5. A teacher who applies for the training program and who is 

2 not certified in the subject area or grarle level when the vacancy 

3 occurs may teach in that subject area on a provisional teaching 

4 certificate for a. period of not more than two years. However, an 

5 individual shall complete no less than nine semester hours in the 

6 major field or discipline prior to beginning teaching in that area. 

7 If the area has been designated an area of teacher shortage by 

8 the commissioner, then the nine semester hours shall include the 

9 summer program provided under P. L. , c. (C. 

10 (now pending before the Legislature as Assembly Bill No. 86 of 

l1 1984). 

1 6. Teaehers who are enrolled in certification programs pursuant 

2 to this act at public institutions of higher education shall be in-

3 eluded in the number of full-time equivalent students for the pur-

4 poses of determining State support for the institutions. 

1 7. State aid for thl' 1 !184-1985 fiscal year for the cost to each 

2 school <liHtrict of thrse training programs shall he calculated a~ 

3 follows: 

4 a. The school district shall include the cost of each teacher who 

5 will participate in the program i11 the district's net current expense 

6 hudget for the 1984-85 school year. 

7 b. The district's net current expense budget for the 1983-84 

8 school year shall be increased by the amount included in subsection 

9 a. of this section. This increase shall not he subject to the limita-

10 tions imposP.d by sedion 25 of P. L. lfl75, c. 212 ( C. 18A :7 A-25). 

1 8. This aet shall take effect immediately. 

STATEMENT 

This bill provides that if a district determines that it has a 

shortagP. in a teaching field, individualR in the district who are in 

suhjrcts scheduled for a reduction in force will be given the oppor

tunity to receive training for CPrtifi<'ation in thesP. nreaR of short

age. A teachnr ~ould hav11 ·to agree to trn<'.h for five yearR in order 

to participate, and would have to reimburse the hoard of education 

and the State if he did not meet that obligation. 



ASSEMBLY, No. 696 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PRl•!-I11 [1,J~fJ 1<'01{ IN'l'lWDrlC'L'ION lN 'l'fll•} 1!184 Sl•}SSION 

By Ass,•111hly111an FORTllNA'l'O 

AN ,\cT to prnvi,fo :t n,•dii against 1hr tax liability of certain 

Jnrni 11,•ss,·s l'or <'Prt n; ,1 <'01d rilm1 io, 1s ol' Prp1ip1111•11t to educational 

orga11izu1iu11r: a11d suppl,·111<•111 i111; I.'. L. l!JMi, c. IG2 ( C. r14: lllA-1 

et seq.). 

[lg r1· BNAl'.'1'1m by the Senate aml Geueral Assembly of the State 

~ of New Jersey: 

I 1. a. 'l'lwn! shall hl' allowed ugai11Ht the fra11ehise tax liability 

~ impus<ed for u11y tax ~·ear hy P. L. Hl45, c. 1G2 (C. 54:lOA-1 et seq.) 

:l a credit for the co11trilmtio11 ,luring that tax year and after 

4 Decemlwr :n, 1984, but not later tlran December :ll, 1986, of a 

r, computer, of a11y computer software, of the services of au iu

(i structor i11 the prog-ran1111i11_g or use of computers, or of a11y piece 

'i of scientific equipment or apparatus, to any educatio11al institution 

8 located in this State which meets the description of an educational 

9 organization as set forth in suhsectiou (h) (1) (A) (ii) of section 

lll 170 of the Internal R,•ve1me Code of 1954 (26 U.S.C. § 170), pro-

11 vidcd, however, that the donce directly applies the contrihutio11 

12 to the education ol' students in this State, and docH mit transfer 

1.:1 the property or servi<'es r·ontributcd in exchaHge for mouey or 

1~ otl11•r property or st•n-i<.'.e8, tllitl provided further that, if the cou

H1 trilmtiou is o[ tailgiblc personal property: (1) that property meets 

Hi tlw ,lcscriptio11 or prnpcrty unrl<'r Hulrnectiou (1) of secti1J11 1221 

17 of the Internal Rcwuue Code (2(i U.S.C. § 1221); (2) the coutri

rn bution is made uot later th:rn orni year after the date on which 

l!J the co11structi011 or the property is suhstautially completed; (3) the 

20 donee is to he the original user or the property; (4) the contribution 

21 of the property has the approval or the do nee; and ( 5) prior to 

2'' the makiug of the coHtrilmtiou, the douee provides the taxpayer 
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23 with a written statement represe11ti11g that its receipt, use awl 

24 disposition of the property will be in accordance with these pro-

25 visions. 

26 h. (1) The amount of the credit for which a taxpayer may h,• 

27 eligible umfor subsection a. of this section shall l,e equal to till' 

28 lesser of (a) 25% of the fair market valm\ of the contribution al 

29 the time it occurs, or (b) in the case of a contrilmtion of property, 

30 25% of the fair market value of the contribution at the time that 

31 the construction of the property is substantially completed. 

32 (2) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (1) of thi~ 

33 subsection, no credit hereunder shall in any tax year he allowed 

34 iu an amount which would reduce a taxpayer's liability for fran-

35 chise tax for that tax year below the minimum assessment a~ 

36 provided by subsection (e) of sectio11 5 of P. L. 1945, c. 162 (C. 

37 54:lOA-5). 

38 c. If in any tax year a taxpayer makes a contribution for whicl1 

39 he is qualified to receive a credit under subsection a. of this sectio11, 

40 hut the allowable amount for that tax year of the full credit, a, 

41 determined under paragraph (l) of suhsectio11 b. of this sPcti01,, 

42 is limited by the provisions of paragraph (:l) of that subsection h., 

43 the excess of the amount of the full credit ovPr the allowahl" 

44 amount so limited may he rarried forward to lw applied to t]1., 

45 taxpayer's franchise tax liahility for auy of the tl!l'ee suceecdi11g 

46 tax years. 

1 2. This act shall take effect immediately aud shall expire O'I 

2 ,January 1, 1990. 

STATEMENT 

This bill would allow a corporation having as its stock in trade, 

or in its inventory for sale to customers, computers, computer 

software or pieces of scic11tilic Pquipmc11t or apparatus lo receive 

a credit against its liability for franchise tax equal to 2!i% of the 

value of a11y property which tlw eorporatio11 has donated duri11g 

the tax y,\ar to au cducatio11al organizatiou i11 this St.afo for tlw 

education of students. A corporation donati11g- the services of a 

person ofiering instruction i11 the programmi11g or use of com

puters to an educational organization would also be eligible for 

the credit. 'l'he credits would be applicable with respect to eligihle 

contributions made in 1985 and 1986 only, a11d no cretlit would be 

allowed in any one tax year which would reduce a corporation's 

l'nrnchis1i tax liahility h1dow tlw sla11dard minimum assessmc11t. 

llow,ivcr, any credit which could not he UH<!d in the tax year i11 

whicl1 it was earned could be carried forward for up to il1rer. 

tax years. 



ASSEMBL VW04AN MILDRED BARRY GARVIN (Chairwoman): Good 

morning. We will start our hearing now; I don't like to start late. 

First, I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for attending 

this public hearing. I am Assemblywoman Mildred Barry Garvin, Chairman 

and I use Chairman because I never want anyone to dilute the power 

of the Assembly Education Committee. One of the things my Committee 

is trying to do is take the legislative process to various 

communities. That means if a legislator has introduced a bill -- or 

or there have been several bills on the same subject -- we honor that 

legislator as we are honoring Buddy Fortunato this morning, since this 

is his district, by having a public hearing on his bill in his 

district. In addition to Assemblyman Fortunato' s bill, we will be 

hearing about a package of bills from Assemblyman Mazur, who has put in 

bills dealing with math and science teachers. 

So, this is an attempt by my Committee to bring the 

legislative process to the communities. It is new, and I never take 

offense if we do not have a large audience. I understand there have 

been communication problems, and I will publicly state that we will 

have to tighten up the kind of communication that takes place in a 

local district when we are going to have a hearing. I apologize to 

those of you who were not informed in time that we were going to have 

this hearing, or about the content of the hearing. I apologize 

up-front because we have beautiful young ladies here who are recording 

this public hearing and, therefore, I do not want to waste their time 

with complaints about communication. 

We are interested in what you have to say about the bills 

before this Committee today. Public hearings are very important 

because we use them to further amend bills which are pending in the 

legislati VP process. Many times we get new information. 

I would like to thank you for joining us this morning. I 

guarantee you that if we come to Bloomfield again, we will develop a 

different kind of communication system, so that all the persons who 

would like to come will be notified. I think I would be remiss if I 

did not honor the fact that we have Councilman Fetterly with us and, 

also, Dr. Harold Morris. I want to welcome them to our hearing, and 

1 



thank them for coming. I know they are busy. You have no idea 

how it helps us as legislators if we get local input and new thinking 

when we are talking about legislation that is going to impact on the 

whole State. 

I would like the record to show that a $5 mi I lion computer 

effort has been proposed by the Commissioner of the Department of 

Education, but the computers, according to his proposal, would be 

placed in our RCSU. We have three of them in the State. I will be 

opposing that effort because I think what we have to do, is put 

computers into the curriculum so they will really affect our young 

people. 

With that, I will introduce my colleague. This is 

Assemblyman Buddy Fortunato from this district, and I would ask him to 

say a few words before we go into our hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNA TO: Madam Chairman, I want to thank you 

for allowing this hearing to be held in my district today. Dr. Morris 

and some of the members who are here are aware of the computer bil 1, 

because as you believe in communication with local representatives, I 

also believe in it. I checked with Dr. Morris early on about the issue 

of computers being donated to a school district, and he thought it had 

great viability, as did everyone in the district. I promised Dr. 

Morris that when this was given a hearing he would be made aware of it, 

and would be allowed to testify before the Committee. 

I want to thank you for the courtesy extended to me in 

relation to this issue. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Assemblyman Fortunato. 

Assemblyman Mazur, would you like to make a quick statement? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Yes, I would. We are concerned primarily 

with the shrinking supply of math and science teachers. I would say 

very briefly that in the six largest State colleges within our State 

college system -- the ones which have traditionally supplied teachers 

and the ones which have Departments of Teacher Education -- in the year 

1978, 99 science teachers were graduated. In 1981, that figure had 

fallen to 28, and last year they produced only five. Clearly, there is 

an impending crisis in the supply of teachers because this phenomenon 
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has been repeated in other states, in other areas of the country. As 

our society places increasing demands on mathematicians and scientists 

-- after al 1, they will be the mechanics of the future -- we are 

falling far behind other countries. This has led me to introduce a 

package of bills that would take advantage of the existing supply of 

teachers. 

It is a great opportunity to be here in Bloomfield, in this 

seat of cu 1 ture and sophistication, to present these bills to this 

Committee. I think it is a very nice opportunity. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. The first bills we are 

going to hear about this morning are the bills dealing with the 

shortage of science and math teachers. John White, would you please 

tel 1 me who I have here? Oh, you should know that this is my right 

arm; this is Mr. John White from the Office of Legislative Services, 

who is my liaison to the Education Committee. He really keeps me 

honest, accountable, and all those lovely things. So, when you see him 

running around, that is his job. He is a part of Legislative Services, 

and he is assigned to our Committee. Okay, John, who is our first 

witness? 

MR. WHITE: Mr. Ray Petersen from the New Jersey State 

Federation of Teachers. 

RAY PETERSEN: Good morning, Chairman Garvin and members of the 

Committee. I am Ray Petersen, the immediate past President of the New 

Jersey State Federation of Teachers. My current function with the 

State Federation is to represent it in legislative matters. 

fhis morning I am speaking on behalf of the Council of New 

Jersey State College Locals and its President, Marco Antonio 

Lacatena. Professor Lacatena regrets that he cannot be with us today; 

however, he has written a letter which I would like to read to you. In 

addition to the letter, I would like to present the testimony Professor 

Lacatena gave to a committee wtiich was studying the shortage of math 

and science teachers just about a year ago. So, I will read that 

letter and present the materials to you. I would be glad to answer any 

questions you may have regarding these bills. 

I would like to address Assembly Bills 84, 85, 86, and 87 in 

the letter. Professor Lacatena's letter reads as follows: 
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"On behalf of the Council of New Jersey State College Locals 

which represents the faculties and professional staffs at the nine 

State colleges, I wish to commend Assemblyman Bennett Mazur and his 

cosponsors for introducing Assembly Bills 84 through 87. Taken 

together, this package of bills offers creative, comprehensive 

solutions to a number of very serious problems facing education in our 

State. Assembly Bill 84, which would require school districts to 

develop five-year assessments of their staffing requirements and inform 

the staffs in the districts of the results of these assessments, is the 

underpinning -- the necessary underpinning -- of the entire package. 

It addresses a major weakness in public education, the lack of 

long-term planning based on good data. Without this bill the proposals 

set forth in the bills which made up the rest of the package could not 

be carried out. 

"In its 1983 report on the math/science teacher shortage, 

curriculum standards, business involvement, and computer activity, the 

AFT found that with respect to math and science, staffing data on the 

shortage was generally inadequate. Regardless of the subject area of 

shortage, whether it be math and science, foreign languages, or 

vocational education, systematic collection of good data is a must if 

we are to provide sufficient wel 1-trained teachers for the courses our 

students must have if they are to meet the demands of a changing 

educational and economic environment. 

"The AFT's 1983 report also warned that as curricula in math 

and science are ungraded, there will be an increasing need for 

additional teachers in math and science, and a hidden shortage will be 

in the making. If Assembly Bill 85 is enacted, New Jersey will have 

the mechanism by which any shortages of teachers can be identified, and 

immediate steps can be taken to correct the situation. 

"Assembly Bil 1 86 has addressed most of the concerns that the 

AFT has identified in connection with making sure that sufficient 

fully-certified and credentialed staff in math and science will be 

available to our school districts. It will provide retraining 

opportunities for all teachers, not just secondary teachers as many 

programs now do. It will provide a large-scale effort to retrain 
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teachers at a time when most training is still done by means of 

traditional in-service workshops, and it will provide for a long-term 

effort to recruit and retrain teachers. 

"Assembly Bill 87 recognizes that retraining a productive, 

experienced teacher is necessary if shortages are to be met and 

teaching talent is not to be wasted. Furthermore, teachers who have 

made a commitment to students, to teaching, and to the school districts 

deserve a parallel commitment from their employers to assist them in 

developing new skills and finding new positions. 

"I have appended a copy of my testimony before the Advisory 

Council on Math/Science Teacher Supply and Demand which addresses these 

and other issues related to the purpose of A-84 through A-87. These 

bills are much needed and deserve the Committee's and the Legislature's 

support." It is signed by Professor Lacatena as our President. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, Ray, thank you very much. I 

have one question. Are you talking about those in-service workshops 

that NJEA runs for certification? Would you clarify that? 

MR. PETERSEN: No, we are not talking about those. There are 

some school districts which do run in-service workshops for teachers, 

but that is not what we are talking about. What we're talking about is 

running a retraining program much like the training programs that were 

done in the post-sputnik area when we suddenly woke up and found out 

that the Russians were ahead of us. The New Jersey State college 

system, Princeton University, Rutgers University, and many of the 

institutions of higher education are geared to, and currently do run 
programs like this. What we are talking about is an expansion of such 

training programs on a professional level. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Would these programs be run by the 

colleges? 

MR. PETERSEN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: And, these would be programs where 

teachers would receive reimbursement from local boards? 

MR. PETERSEN: That is included in a bill, yes. There is a 

stipend in one of the bills for summer workshops. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Do you see this as a burden to local 

boards that they would have to, in addition to days off for teachers 

and in-service training-- Are we talking about training to be paid for 

by the local district boards of education? 

MR. PETERSEN: Well, this would be subsidized by the State, 

and I believe it should be subsidized by the State. But, one of the 

things is, there would be a stipend so that teachers could participate 

in this during the summer. This could be done in late afternoons; this 

could be done on Saturdays. There are all kinds of imaginative ways 

that this could be done. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you. I think the reason I 

asked that question is that many times we develop something and then it 

becomes a burden to the local districts. If we' re saying that one of 

the bills calls for the State to fund it, then we are not overburdening 

the local districts. 

MR. PETERSEN: That is correct. What we are looking for 

primarily are some long-range planning and some long-range 

identification of needs, and the State should assume -- as we think is 

appropriate -- the major burden of financing education. That would 

include the training of teachers and the retraining of teachers. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I wanted to get that on the record. 

Thank you, Ray. Does anyone else have any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: We had some discussions about cost to the 

State. Do you remember how much that was? 

MR. PETERSEN: I'm sorry, I don't remember. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: You don't? I believe it was around $15 

million for the State. In the original bills, as they are before us 

and they are still in their original form -- 15% of the cost will be 

borne by the local school boards. There has been some discussion with 

the School Boards Association on the wisdom of that amount of money, 

whether it is placing a burden on the school boards -- the "caps," you 

know, and all the various constraints on the school boards' finances. 

That would suggest amendment of the bills. 

MR. PETERSEN: Well, for a long time our position has been 

that the State should bear the major burden of the cost of education. 

6 



To that end, we would welcome any amendments that would further the 
basic idea behind this program. Obviously, if part of the cost were to 

become a great burden on a local school district, it might prevent that 

school district from participation. So, perhaps the State should take 

another look at financing 1OO~ of it, rather than 85~ of it. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: The only comment -- and I want the 

record to show that this is an item i' would want considered, because 

this bill would then have to go to the Revenue, Finance, and 

Appropriations Committee if there is an appropriation attached to it-

In other words, if the $15 mill ion proj action is not in a bi 11, and if 

it is put in a bill during the legislative process, you realize it will 

then have to go to the Revenue, Finance, and Appropriations Committee. 

MR. PETERSEN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay. I would hope we would consider 

the cost recommendations, and, Ray, maybe you could give us some 

additional information on a possible training or retraining package. 

The $15 million, to me, seems awfully high, because right now, it would 

be very difficult for us -- and I support the concept -- to put that 

kind of money in teacher retraining in place of doing things for kids. 

It would be a hard package to sell. So, may we have, before the other 

Committee process, packages with cost factors so we can consider the 

bill on the other level? 

MR. PETERSEN: Yes, we would be happy to do that for you. I 

would like to comment on your comments. When you are retraining 

teachers, you are doing things for kids. There is a severe shortage of 

math and science teachers, and there are other shortages developing. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Yes, and I support that. I am just 

saying, give us alternative cost factors so it can succeed. 

MR. PETERSEN: We will be happy to do that. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I think the $15 million projection is 

unreal, and even though we do have all that surplus and this should be 

the time to do it, let's have some alternatives. 

MR. PETERSEN: 

different number? 

Are you asking me to come back with a 

')i :, 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Excuse me. The $15 million was 

calculated as being for the retraining of 3,500 teachers. However, 

they were teachers of varying degrees of expertise. There would be 

some teachers about to be RIFed who had some background in mathematics 

and, under this program, they would be going back to Saturday college 

or to summer college to actually get a major in mathematics or 

science. There would be other teachers who would really only be being 

brought up to date in the teaching of these subjects. There would be 

\larying degrees. When this goes before the Revenue, Finance, and 

Appropriations Committee that is far too vague a concept to put 

before them. They will be looking for hard facts. Mrs. Garv in is 

right. 

MR. PETERSEN: So, what you are saying is, we would need a 

line-by-line cost projection. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: They will look for cost effectiveness. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Yes, I think we would need that kind 

of package before we could go to the Revenue, Finance, and 

Appropriations Committee. That is all I'm saying. And, you probably 

have the information and can do it. 

MR. PETERSEN: We will be glad to work on that. Professor 

Lacatena and his committee worked all of that out. I wish he were here 

today, but he was unable to attend. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay. Thank you, Ray. John? 

MR. WHITE: Barbara Hoerner, Council of New Jersey State 

College Locals. 

BARBARA I-IJERNER: (Ms. Hoerner starts to speak from her place in the 

audience but cannot be picked up on microphone.) 

MR. WHITE: You are going to have to speak into a microphone, 

even though you are going to be brief. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: You have to come up here to speak into 

the microphone. 

MS. HOERNER: Okay. My name is Barbara Hoerner. I am a 

Staff Representative with the Council of New Jersey State College 

Locals. My role here is the same as Ray Petersen's; that is, to 

indicate our support for these bi! ls. Ray has told you the many 
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reasons why we support them. However, I would like to say the AFT 
supports them in large part because we represent the faculties which 

are responsible for training a large number of the teachers at the 

State colleges and, therefore, we have a very strong interest in this. 

We think these bills are very important. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you very much. Do we have 

anyone else who wishes to testify on Assemlyman Mazur 's bills dealing 

with-- In other words, I would like anyone interested in these bills 

to come forward now. (response from audience) Would you please step 

forward. Now, is this on the proposal we were speaking about? It is 

not on Assemblyman Fortunato's bill, is it? We are going to take them 

one at a time. 

FROM AUDIENCE: I would like to speak on Assemblyman Mazur's 

bills. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. 

JANE BOLLHORST: My name is Jane Bollhorst; I am with the Cedar Grove 

Board of Education. I would also like to point out that I am the New 

Jersey School Boards' Chairperson for the Thirtieth Legislative 

District, and President of the Essex County School Boards Association. 

Also, if I may, Mrs. Garvin, I am dealing with late notification, so I 

do not know how effective my testimony will be because I had very 

little time to prepare any. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: That is why I stated at the beginning 

of this hearing--

MS. BOLLHORST: (interrupting) Yes, I know. I will make no 

more of it. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I apologized because I did not want to 

waste my good recorders' time. 

MS. BOLLHORST: I will make no more of it, but will state 

that my testimony may not be totally complete for that reason. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: We appreciate whatever you have to 

say. 

MS. BOLLHORST: On November 2, 1983, the Legislative 

Committee of the New Jersey School Boards met, and among the bills they 

considered were A-3787, A-3788, and A-3789. Assembly Bills 84, 85, 86, 
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and 87 are these bills under different numbers. I take it they were 

reintroduced in January. At that November 2 meeting, the School Boards 

voted unanimous! y to oppose these bi !ls. They have a great many 

problems with them as they are written. Where I feel I am lacking in 

being able to testify is, I don't know if any amendments or any 

consultations have taken effect from that November meeting until now to 

effect any of the changes the School Boards had in mind on these bills. 

At that time -- and I have to deal with all of the bills as a 

package rather than trying to separate them -- there was additional 

bureaucratic paperwork that was a concern. Local school boards could 

be held responsible for retraining their RIFs to prepare them for 

reemployment in new positions within the districts. 

Do we have an obligation as a school district to hire 

teachers tenured in the district before hiring an experienced English 

teacher from outside of the district? Under new seniority regulations, 

a teacher does not have seniority rights in English, but a teacher 

still has tenure status. It may thus be argued that the retrained 

teacher has an entitlement to preferential employment over a new 

applicant. To ignore the teacher's tenure status could be seen to 

render the protection of tenure meaningless. We feel this is an issue 

which should be addressed. 

The mandated staffing needs' assessment should address the 

ability of local boards to select teachers for retraining to control 

the cost of employment and to retain the ability to select the 

best-qualified instructors to teach in their districts. The first bill 

on the needs' assessment imposes an unjustifiable mandate, creates 

additional paperwork, and increases the cost of teacher employment 

without considering the impact on a board's ability to control their 

staffing needs. So, I think that is a very real concern. 

The teacher training programs -- I think this is probably 

A-85 now in essence, really do not affect local boards of 

education. However, the training programs to be designed to meet these 

teacher shortages or subject area deficiencies will affect us, as local 

staff members may enroll in these courses. Our concern is with the 

value of this type of course. A weekend course or a summer course may 

not be adequate for teacher retraining. 
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Further -- and again I am dealing with all of them as a 

package, I can't separate them -- the board must ensure that the number 

of teachers al lowed to participate will be sufficient to correct the 

deficiency within a two-year period. We are required and I think 

this is A-86 -- to give preference to those teachers who may be reduced 

in force. The bill, at the time of our meeting -- and I am going back 

to November required that local boards pay one-half of the teacher's 

tuition. I do not know if that has changed in light of what you said 

this morning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Excuse me, that is the 15%. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: After you have finished your testimony 

Assemblyman Mazur has some questions. 

MS. BOLLHORST: Okay. The State will pay the balance, as 

we 11 as provide the teachers with a $1, ODO stipend for participating in 

the training program. The teachers who would receive these funds would 

be required to teach science or math in New Jersey for a period of five 

years. Where? In the local district which has provided 50% of the 

teacher's tuition, or just within the State of New Jersey? This is a 

concern we have, and I think it is something that could be tightened 

up. If they are not required to teach in the district which has paid 

half of the bill, then I think something is lacking in the bill. 

Also, without a guarantee of adequate program content and 

demonstrated mastery -- just because they took a course does not mean 

they will have the guaranteed mastery required to be a teacher. The 

bill's focus on math and science deficiencies is too narrow. It does 

not permit a systematic process to remedy future teacher shortages or 

weaknesses in other curricula areas, and that could be home economics 

or industrial arts. It could also depend on a geographical location of 

the State. One part of the State may be able to come up with math 

and science teachers, but not industrial art teachers. This, I think, 

is probably A-86 or A-87 I am dealing with now. I have the numbers 

confused. 

Rather than go on, because I know these concerns have been 

brought up by school boards to Assemblyman Mazur-- I want to go on 

record, since the hearing is being held here, as adding my initial 
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support to the School Boards' position on these bills. However, as 

they are written now, I cannot support them as a local member, as a 

county member, or as a legislative member. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Jane, thank you very much. There will 

be another opportunity, when we schedule the bills for a hearing, for 

the School Boards' position to be dealt with after the public 

hearings. So, we did need your information. Okay, Assemblyman Mazur 

has some questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Well, I have one question, and a couple 

of responses. The bills do provide for teaching in the district, if my 

memory serves me correctly. The teachers have to teach for a certain 

number of years in the district, and the number of years relates to the 

amount of investment the district made in that teacher. If the 

teachers do not do that, then they must repay the district for the 

segment or share of the tuition that the district paid. Now, if we 

eliminate the district's contribution the requirement of the 

district contributing something -- then some other mechanism would have 

to be worked out. The teachers have to stay in the district for a 

number of years, you know, as a sort of a contractual arrangement. For 

instance, if you go to West Point, you have to sign an agreement with 

the United States Army that you will serve for four years after 

graduation. This is so that it is not wasted and the teacher cannot 

fly away to some other district. 

As for the mastery of the subject, the requirements of the 

particular State college -- and there is a question about whether it 

should be limited to State colleges or extended to private colleges as 

well -- the student has to have good standing in that institution. In 

other words, students would hav~ to have good grades. They would have 

to pass al 1 of their courses, and they would be focusing on a major in 

a particular area. They would require up to 32 credits. They would 

have to fulfill all the requirements that would be required of any 

student graduating with a degree in Teacher Education from that 

institution, meaning that they would be, when they were finished, as 

qualified and as good as any new student. Plus, they would have the 

added years of classroom experience which no one can really discount, 

nor can anyone put an exact price tag on it. 
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The one question I have is, in the absence of this, how are 

your boards of education going to face the rising crisis in the 

provision of math and science teachers, when a young graduate, who 

might be a mathematics major who might have a degree, or even if he had 

a degree in Teacher Education and mathematics, could go out and get a 

job as an actuary, or you know, as almost anything, at a beginning 

salary of $25,000 a year? Why would they come to your local district 

for $8,500 a year when they have this other opportunity to achieve, you 

know, to do so much better? 

I'm not saying there is anything wrong with your district, or 

anything like that, but I am just trying to say there is a crisis 

coming and we are trying to head it off in advance. I think the 

Department of Education has also been alerted to this problem. In the 

absence of some other broad comprehensive kind of program, this is all 

we have. If you have specific suggestions for amendments, we would be 

glad to entertain them. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I'm sure the School Boards Association 

will be submitting their recommendations to us at the next level of 

consideration. 

MS. BOLLHORST: (interrupting) Mrs. Garvin, may I comment? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: (continuing) I did want to take the 

bill-- Page 2, Section 4, Lines 3 to 6 of the bill does respond to 

your concern. "If a teacher does not teach in a district for five 

years, the teacher shall reimburse the board for one-fifth of the total 

amount paid for each year not served." Therefore, A-87 does include 

and address your concern. 

MS. BOLLHORST: Mrs. Garvin? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Yes? 

MS. BOLLHORST: I started my testimony based on the fact that 

I was dealing with bills I dealt with back in November because I did 

not know about the hearing, or whether the bills had been amended. I 

have one here that says, "Anyone who received funds pursuant to this 

bill shall agree to teach math or science in the public schools of this 

State for a period of five years following completion of the program. 

Anyone who does not fulfill this obligation shall be required to 
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reimburse the local board." There is nothing there that says they 

must participate at the local districts which footed the bill. It 

says, "They will teach science in the State for a period of five 

years." The local district is not mentioned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: 

"local district." 

Theri we will have to put in the words 

MS. BOLLHORS T: Right. But, it is my understanding, if I 

may, that the bill has been amended to say "district," or am I not 

reading the correct bill? 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: No, the bill has not-- The purpose of 

the hearing, Jane, is so we can get recommendations for amendments 

which will be recorded. Because the sponsor has said that that is a 

good suggestion, at the next level, lltlich is the Committee, that will 

be one of the amendments. Plus, the members of the School Boards 

Association \ltlo are not here today--

MS. BOLLHORST: (interrupting) No, they're not. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: No, I do not see them. 

MS. BOLLHORST: The communication problem existed there also. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: They will probably present their 

amendments to us at that time. Okay? 

MS. BOLLHORST: I spoke to them this morning and they said 

they had contacted you about many of their concerns. They said you 

had been most responsive, and I commend you for that. I think, with 

their input, those bills could become better than they are. If I may 

answer the question you raised-- First off, you came up with a figure 

of $8,500, I guess, as a starting teacher's salary in the State, but 

it is no longer that. However, I would agree that it is too low. That 

is a problem that should be addressed and one which is being addressed 

currently by the State. I do not necessarily agree with the way they 

are going about it, but I do feel that local districts have to face the 

concern of higher teacher starting salaries. That is one of the ways 

to address these problems. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you very much. We will make 

sure you are notified -- I wrote "Cedar Grove" down here -- of any 

further meetings. 

MS. BOLLHORST: Thank you. 
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MR. WHITE: Ms. Jeannine Frisby-LaRue from the New Jersey 

Education Association. 

JEANNif>E FRISBY-LaRU[: Good morning. I am not going to belabor the 

point; I simple wanted to come up for the record. First of all, we 

would like to commend the Assemblymen for sponsoring these bills. NJEA 

is in total support of the entire package. We also had a task force 

convened last year to discuss the shortages in math and science. One 

of the things they talked about -- and I'm glad to hear a school board 

member discuss it this morning -- was the salaries. The salaries of 

teachers are too low. But, with the recommendations-- There was one 

recommendation that kept coming through loud and clear, and that was, 

why don't we retrain the teachers who are currently in the classrooms? 

So, we welcome this bill -- well, the whole package. We really applaud 

it. We hope it is released from the Assembly Committee when it comes 

up in Trenton. 

wanted to 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: With amendments, Jeannine? 

MS. FRISBY-LaRUE: With amendments, yes. Thank you. 

say that for the record. 

I just 

anyone 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: 

else? (no 

here 

Garvin 

response) 

today. 

addresses 

Thank you for coming. Do we 

I see that the Department 

have 

has 

representation 

(Assemblywoman 

audience.) 

Are 

this 

you here 

question 

as 

to 

an 

someone 

observer? 

in the 

UNIDENTIFIED PERSON IN AUDIENCE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I just wanted to acknowledge your 
presence. 

MR. WHITE: Mr. Russell Malloy, New Jersey Association of 

Superintendents. 

RUSSELL MALLOY: That is the New Jersey Association of School 

Administrators. 

MR. WHITE: Okay, thank you. 

MR. MALLOY: The New Jersey Association of School 

Administrators opposes this package of bills, A-84 through A-87, for a 

number of reasons. They basically establish a mandated 

administrative procedure for all local districts to follow. Assembly 
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Bill 84 encroaches on the authority of the Department of Education by 

forcing it to conduct a comprehensive needs' assessment of staffing 

requirements for all local districts. Many of the school districts in 

the State of New Jersey do not need a five-year plan to determine their 

staffing requirements. However, the legislative mandate would require 

all local districts to follow through with this paperwork. 

If a local school district must complete the five-year 

analysis within six months and specify those areas which will incur a 

reduction in force or substantial new openings, there is a question, 

from the Association's viewpoint, as to what the effect will be on 

collective and negotiated bargainings. In effect, Assembly Bill 84 is 

a mandated survey to be conducted by the Department of Education. We 

oppose the sweeping nature of the bill as a legislative mandate of 

administrative duties. If the Department of Education is required to 

do this on top of its other duties, it will be unable to focus on what 

it was originally established to do. 

The remaining bills in the package imply a method to these 

teacher shortages, as well as promote reeducation for 

reduction-in-force teachers. A-85 is primarily a higher education 

one that would legislatively mandate bill. It is a cumbersome 

administrative duties for the Department of Higher Education. Once the 

Department of Education gives information to the Department of Higher 

Education, the Department of Higher Education will have to turn around 

to all the public colleges in the State of New Jersey and require them 

to submit proposals to create programs to reduce the shortages and 

deficiencies. The public colleges will then have six months to 

respond. If they do not respond properly, the Department of Higher 

Education will be required to set up a new procedure that will force 

the local public colleges to develop these new programs. 

We also oppose Assembly Bill 86. This particular bill has a 

legislative declaration which, in effect, destroys the necessity of 

Assembly Bill 84. In the legislative declaration, it is deemed that 

qualified teachers of math and science are a shortage at this time. 

Therefore, the necessity of Assembly Bill 84, which would conduct a 

survey to say the same thing, 1s deemed unnecessary. 
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All teachers under Assembly Bill 86 would be eligible to 

apply for a math or science undergraduate course of study. 

Applications would be reviewed at the local level by five teachers and 

another group of approximately three or four members. The make-up of 

the process for this review committee guarantees that all teachers who 

apply will be selected. The local school board must pay, in accordance 

with the current form of the bill, one-half of the tuition, regardless 
of where the teacher attends the public college. Paragraph 10 of that 

bill states: "Those who receive money from either the local board or 

the State must agree to teach math or science for five years." In that 

bill, which is Assembly Bill 86, there is no requirement that a teacher 

return to that school district for the five years. The previous 

speaker mentioned that there was a problem. This is that particular 

bill. The later bill on retraining requires the teacher to go back to 

the local school district. This particular bill does not require that; 

this bill states that it is any public school in the State of New 

Jersey. Therefore, at a minimum, it should be amended to reflect that 

the teacher should return to the local school district. If this is not 

amended, we will have something similar to the following scenario: 

Let's assume that Bloomfield does a staff assessment as required under 

Assembly Bill 84, needs three positions in math, and that these three 

positions will be open within the next two years. Under Assembly Bill 

86, let's assume that five teachers apply. A review committee that is 

established will guarantee and recommend that all five attend the 

programs, :md the vote will probably be a five to three vote. That 
would be the five teachers and then the three other 

supervisor/administrative people. 

The board of education would then be required to pay for all 

five to attend public colleges; that is, one-half of their tuition, no 

matter, of course, which public college the teacher would be choosing. 

As soon as the five teachers complete their programs, let's assume that 

three would thereafter go to the Livingston Public School System. The 

other two would leave school because of the reason Assemblyman Mazur 

mentioned earlier, they would be offered a substantial salary increase, 

and they would leave the public sector entirely. 
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Now Bloomfield, in the present formulation of the bill, could 

do nothing at all about those three teachers who went to the Livingston 

School District, so long as those teachers continued to teach for five 

years. Assembly Bill 86 also states that Bloomfield would be entitled 

to be reimbursed for the money expended for those teachers who leave 

the public school system; however, there is no enforcement clause 

listed in the bill. Therefore, in order to go after those two teachers 

who left the school district entirely and who also left the public 

school system, we would have to go after them individually to sue 

them. Therefore, the Bloomfield Board of Education would have to use 

an attorney to go after those two individuals who left the system and 

sue each one of them individually to try to recoup those lost funds. 

There would be increased costs not only for the tuition initially 

expended by the local school district, but you would also have 

increased costs for legal fees in order to secure the remaining funds. 

Of course, it would end up, with this scenario, that Bloomfield would 

have a shortage not only of the three positions they initially 

identified, but they would also have to fill five other vacancies for 

the teachers who had left their own local school district. 

To alleviate the financial burden on local districts, 

Assembly Bill 86 permits the inclusion of the cost for each teacher in 

the net current expense budget -- that is the NCEB -- which would then 

be calculated in the formulation for State aid. Of course, State aid 

is based on a percentage basis and, hence, Bloomfield would not receive 

10m6 reimbursement for this added cost of tuition for the training of 

these teachers. 

Further, since there is no 100% reimbursement, we would also 

have the typical State aid problem which has been recurring since the 

passage of the T &E law, which is that the State has refused to fully 

fund the formula. So, to have a bill or a series of bills that 

requires that State aid would be put into place, even with an amended 

version of this particular bill, that State aid would be used to 

reimburse the local school districts. We are assured that the State 

will refuse to make that 100% reimbursement and, therefore, I can 

almost guarantee at this stage that the local school district will have 
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a burden placed upon it by the passage of all of these bills. A burden 

on the local school district is a burden on the local taxpayers because 

they would have to raise the increased funds to pay for this 

retraining, etc. 

A further note deals with the overall, somewhat philosophical 

viewpoint of Assembly Bill 86. This particular bill addresses the 

needs for math and science teachers, ~ich is a recognized shortage 

problem. Unfortunately, with the increased use of mandates in this 

field, it narrows the focus and freezes the thrust in the educational 

field to math and science. As a result, there is a narrowing of 

interest, and in order to excel in the State of New Jersey in 

education, we need to have a much broader view of what it is, in fact, 

that educational excellence should achieve. It should not simply be 

limited to math and science, especially in the growing technological 

world. Where we do not know what is going to happen a couple of years 

down the road, it seems somewhat misplaced to have a focus merely on 

math and science. We would hope that should this package of bills 

pass, at least there will be a concern expressed for other areas of 

education. 

Assembly Bill 87 deals with new certifications of teachers. 

If a reduction in force is necessary due to budget cuts, this 

particular bill would also require the local school district to pay for 

one-half of the tuition for all RIF teachers with tenure who seek new 

certification. Now, this is somewhat of a cyclical problem, because if 

the local school district is forced to pay one-half of the tuition for 

these teachers, in those instances where a school district is forced to 

RIF teachers because of budget cuts, these same teachers would then be 

allowed to apply for new certifications, which would incur greater 

budget cuts on the local school district. So, there would be no 

resolution. You would have to RIF more teachers to pay for the 

teachers who were originally RIF ed ~o were going to go on for more 

education. Assembly Bill 87 does not limit the teachers to public 

colleges. The ear lier bill I mentioned limited teachers to public 

colleges in the State of New Jersey. This bill broadens it to: 

"public institutions of higher education." Now, teachers would have 
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the choice of not only going to those six or so public colleges 

in the State of New Jersey, but they would also be allowed to go to, 

say, NJIT or Rutgers University, and the local school district would 

have no choice as to what amount of tuition they would be reimbursing 

them. As it stands now, they would have to pay 50% of the tuition and, 

therefore, we would have a lot of teachers who would end up going to 

the higher-priced public institutions in the State of New Jersey, 

rather than to the "public colleges." 

Assembly Bil 1 8 7 al so has the same pr ob lems with the net 

current expense budget as noted in Assembly Bill 86. The local school 

district would still incur the cost; that would not be covered by State 

aid. Of course, should the teacher decide to leave the district after 

training, the local school board would also have to go out and sue that 

individual to recover the money that it had already spent. 

There is a unique aspect to this particular bill, in that 

provisional teaching would be permitted. With nine credits in their 

new field, teachers who are undergoing a new course of study would be 

permitted to teach classes in math and science for a period of up to 

two years. I do not think that a teacher with three credits in 

geometry and six credits in algebra should thereafter be permitted to 

teach a course in calculus in high school. I feel that the area of 

provisional teaching needs further consideration. It is a very 

delicate area because it does go against what the State Department of 

Education is currently pursuing, and is something that I think needs to 

be much more drawn out in discussion and debate. 

Therefore, for the foregoing reasons, the New Jersey 

Association of School Administrators must respectfully oppose this 

package of bills. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. Assemblyman Mazur, do you 

have any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: What is your recommended solution to the 

growing math and science shortage? 

MR. MALLOY: Well, there is certainly a great amount of need 

currently. Whether or not we need a survey-- I do not think we need a 

survey to say that there is a shortage of math and science teachers. 
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We can just turn around and look at the public colleges to see what 

they are coming out with. Therefore, I think we have to talk about 

increasing teachers' salaries, for example, to encourage people to 

enter the teaching field. Not only is there a lack of people going 

into the teaching of math and science, but we are also seeing a lack of 

people in the whole area of teaching. We are getting people who are 

not getting the highest grades. It is almost like, 11 If I cannot do 

anything else, I' 11 become a teacher • 11 That is not meant as an attack 

on teachers, because I was a substitute teacher myself for awhile and I 

have the utmost respect for that profession. But, I think in order to 

gain qualified individuals, we have to encourage them by giving them 

certain guarantees, not only by offering them an interesting field of 

endeavor for their lifetime profession, but also by compensating them 

appropriately through funding. 

I think the Department of Education has conducted a recent 

survey, along with the Department of Higher Education, on math and 

science needs, and their proposals are pending before the State 

Department of Education to resolve this question. I certainly think 

the introduction of these bills is appropriate to stimulate the 

discussion of this particular area, and I think it is going to 

encourage some sort of movement in this area. However, I do not think 

these bills are the ones that are going to answer the problems. I 

think instead we are going to burden the local districts, and we are 

not going to solve the problems. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: On the subject of the master plan, the 

School Boards Association has informed me that many of the school 

boards in New Jersey have already performed this. They have a master 

plan of what their teaching needs will be in the coming years, at least 

for the five-year time horizon; they do not find it a burden because 

they are performing it already. However, there are some others that do 

not perform this survey. There are unforeseen consequences just beyond 

the next school year. 

MR. MALLOY: That is correct, but the problem with the bill 

is that what you would be doing, would be telling the Department of 

Education to set up criteria for this staff assessment. All the 
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districts which are currently conducting their five-year programs would 

have to revamp them entirely, and it would not meet their local needs, 

it would meet a State need. Further, a lot of local school districts 

which do not perform the assessment do not do it because they do not 

need to. They know what their staff assessments are. I would 

venture to say that a good administrator has some sort of plan, if not 

in writing, then something certainly that he is comfortable with in 

his own head, and there would not be a need for a legislative mandate 

for all school districts throughout the State to perform this function. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Well, you see, I am a professor of 

planning and public administration--

MR. MALLOY: (interrupting) I understand that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: (continuing) so, therefore, my approach 

is somewhat different than the one you are expounding. If you have any 

specific amendments you would like to suggest, I would be very 

receptive to considering them. 

MR. MALLOY: I appreciate that; thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I would recommend that you meet with 

the sponsor to go over your concerns before we have our other meeting 
in Trenton. 

MR. MALLOY: I was planning on doing that specifically. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: You' re welcome. Okay, I don't think 

we have anyone else here to speak on Assemblyman Mazur 's bills. I 

don't see anyone raising his hand, so I will cease the portion of this 

public hearing dealing with math and science retraining. We will now 

go into Assemblyman Buddy Fortunato's bill dealing with computers. 

Let me share this with you. Because of the whole high 

technology thrust that we are going through, we have had several bills 

introduced in the Legislature dealing with computers, all the way from 

"A" to 11Z. 11 I think Assemblyman Fortunato's bill happens to be one 

that is different. What will probably happen during the legislative 

process is, I will take testimony on computer bills. Before these 

bills are released, I will probably have to come up with what we call a 

· Committee Substitute. That Committee Substitute would involve 
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components of al 1 the bills that are introduced. This will not be the 

only public hearing I will have on "computer science," if you will. I 

will probably have another hearing in South Jersey, again, outside of 

Trenton, before we really decide how best to deal with this high 

technology thrust. 

So, to me, this is a thorough way to do legislation, by 

getting the public's input. Since it is a popular subject, we have had 

several bills introduced. I would like to say, though, Assemblyman 

Fortunato' s bill has sort of a different flavor. No matter what they 

do with it, this is a base for action. I will now turn the mike over--

John, I would like you to give a quick summary of Assemblyman 

Fortunato's bill, and then I will ask him to comment on it. 

MR. WHITE: This bill provides corporation tax incentives for 

private industry to donate any scientific equipment or apparatus, 

laboratories, computer hardware and software, and computer services to 

any educational institution, public or private. The form of the tax 

reduction is a credit against its liability for franchise tax equal to 

25% of the fair market value of any property which the corporation has 

donated during the tax year. However, the credits would be applicable 

to eligible contributions made in 1985 and 1986 only, and no credit 

would be allowed in any one tax year which would reduce a corporation's 

franchise tax liability below the standard minimum assessment. 

Further, any credit which could not be used in the tax year in which it 

was earned could be carried forward for up to three tax years. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you, John. Assemblyman 
Fortunato? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Assemblywoman Garvin, I thank you 

again for the courtesy of not only hearing my bill, but for allowing me 

to be part of your panel. Also, I would like to make a comment 

concerning something that John White just told me; that is, that Mr. 

Malloy's grandfather, I believe, was Honey Russell, who is legendary, I 

would imagine, in this area, and who is a dear friend. When I was 

participating in athletics, his grandfather was someone ""10 was always 

present and he made a great contribution in this area. I just wanted 

to mention that to you, Mr. Malloy. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: I'm sure if he heard your testimony he 

would be disturbed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: But proud. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: But proud, okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: I want to indicate the basis for the 

origination of this bill. I have been a firm believer that 

communication within the legislative process is what makes that process 

go. It is what makes it work, and it is what makes us all a part of it 

and a believer in it. I believe that the educational process also 

works because of communication, especially today, with the tremendous 

fiscal problems we have. I think that communication between the 

private sector and the educational area is needed more today than ever 

before. 

After I discussed this bill with my staff, I sat with various 

superintendents in my district and discussed it with them. We talked 

about the fact that the computer area is a burgeoning area which is 

just beginning to emerge in our educational system, and which is 

getting ahead of our budgets and ahead of our school boards. They 

cannot cope with the growth that is beginning to take place. When I 

sat with Dr. Morris, he indicated that maybe we should also include a 

provision for other forms of equipment -- a credit that could be 

received by the private sector for donating other forms of equipment. 

In this manner, we would not only cover the computer area, but other 

possible areas that would begin to emerge. 

Mr. Malloy, you asked me earlier why that provision was in 

the bill. That is why I put that in there, but did not specify 

computers alone. But, I leave it up to the Committee process and the 

Legislature to act on that. I wanted to provide that clause in the 

bil 1 because I felt that Dr. Morris had raised a good point and I 

wished to address it. 

I think this process, if implemented, will be the beginning 

of coordination between the private sector and "education." I think we 

have to have greater dialogue. Students would be able to appreciate 

the private sector that much more. They would be prepared by the 

private sector through coordination and communication with private 
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industry. For example, a possible offshoot of this proposal could be 

instructort, coming to the school to deal with the implementation of 

computer sciences in our everyday life in the private sector of 

industry. 

So, what I wanted to do was to provide the mechanism, wiich I 

felt was important, and which many of my constituents were happy to 

hear I was doing. They also think it is important. I think the school 

boards and educators in my district who were made aware of this and 

who got in touch with my office -- also feel it is important. So, 

Madam Chairman, I thank you again. I think this is a mechanism which 

provides for addressing the problem we faced in the past and which we 

are going to face even more in the future. I hope that your Committee 

will act favorably on it. As you indicated, maybe you can make this a 

part of thfi package. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Assemblyman Fortunato. 

John, may we have the next speaker? 

MR. WHITE: Gary Wasserman, a parent from Old Bridge. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: We commend you for coming from Old 

Bridge to share your information on this important subject. 

GARY WASSEll4AN: Thank you, Madam Chairman, and respected members of 

the Committee. First, I want to identify myself. I am Gary Wasserman; 

I am from Old Bridge. As of this past Monday, my term as President of 

a PTA in an elementary school in Old Bridge expired, so I am not here 

as a PTA President today. I am not employed in the town, or anything. 

I am a parent and I have children in the school system. 

Prior to the expiration of my presidency and our election 

process for the Board of Education in April, a referendum for $200,000 

to appropriate funds for computers in our school district went down. 

The budget went down -- for the nineteenth time in 20 years I have been 

told. I know the budgets have been going down for the last six years. 

Our district is a very large district. Old Bridge, as a town, 

encompasses parts of Matawan, Parlin, the Laurence Harbor area, and 

Cliffwood Beach. It is a $41 mil lion plus budgeted sc,hc:wl district 

with, I think, over 9,000 children. 
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After the referendum was voted down by 87 votes, which was 

not necessarily a mandate to our Board of Education, I took the 

initiative with a particular bill which happened to have been in your 

Committee, Mrs. Garvin, a bill which was instituted by Assemblywoman 

Marie Muhler, Assembly Bill 568 the Computer Literacy Act, as it was 

called. At the time, since it was in your Committee and no other bills 

were in at the time, as far as I knew, I took the initiative to 

approach the Board of Education of our town, the Town Council, the PTA 

Presidents, the teachers' union, and the principals' association to ask 

for their help in an effort to get some type of unified support for 

kindergarten through twelfth grades for computer literacy in the 

education process in Old Bridge, not only in computer sciences, but in 

computer assistance, instruction, and everything that goes along with 

it. 

I came here today primarily to ask of everyone here-

Assembly Bill 568 called for a $50,000 appropriation. As I understand 

it from all the information that has been given to me by the 

appropriate people I have talked to in Trenton, $10,000 would be 

distributed among five pilot school districts. By the way, I do not 

know if you are familiar with the bill. (Members of Committee respond 

that they are familiar with the bill.) I don't have to repeat what the 

bill is all about then, okay? That $50,000 is negligible compared to 

the amount of money necessary, but the bil 1 also calls far sponsors and 

that the boards of education be responsible for putting together a 

curriculum plan, as well as cost estimates, and so forth, including the 

sponsorships that would be forthcoming. 

A district like Old Bridge, which as I have indicated is 

large, is a district where the taxµayers are very heavily taxed because 

there is no business of any magnitude in our town which contributes or 

has any intention of contributing whatsoever to the educational process 

of the children in the town. I would like to ask a few questions. 

Provided Old Bridge were to be considered as a pilot district when the 

bill becomes law, since a town like Old Bridge does not have businesses 

as maybe Bloomfield might have, the Town of Old Bridge becomes a 

middle-of -the-road town with a large need for support from the State in 
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this endeavor. Certainly, Assemblyman Fortunato's bill attached to 

that bill, or a similar bill, would provide an avenue as a mechanism, 

or whatever you call it, to help towns like Old Bridge get it. I would 

like to ask, would the particular towns that have businesses in them 

receive donations directly from those businesses, or would those 

businesses go through the State, with the State funneling out which 

school districts would get that donated equipment? That is one of my 

questions. 

The other question is, with all the bills -- and I commend 

the Assembly people who have had the foresight to begin acting on major 

efforts to get school districts totally involved in the necessities of 

the high tech requirements of the 1980's, 1990's, and the year 2000 

there is a requirement, I believe in Old Bridge, that as a large town, 

as a town where the residents are heavily taxed-- We have a limited 

ability to get the total funding necessity from the cooperative effort 

of businesses in our town. I would like to ask if this bill or any 

other bill provided for the pilot project schools -- five of them -

would be helped by the State in getting those sponsors to aid us? I 

believe we are forming a committee now to head us in that direction, 

to talk to businesses, corporations, and entities -- as they are called 

in the bill -- to seek help. However, I believe the State would have 

to allocate funds, personnel, and the actual mechanism to get major 

corporations to donate the type of people and products to the school 

districts for an elaborate school program. Those are my questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: If I may, Assemblywoman Garvin 

Mr. Wasserman, I did not intend to prohibit or preclude a company in 

Bloomfield from donating to any other community in the State. We have 

instances of corporations with such a magnitude of size and an ability 

to relate to communities, I wanted to give them that opportunity, and 

not just say that a company that happens to be located in a speci fie 

town can only donate to that individual town, because I was aware of 

circumstances which exist such as you have indicated. I would also 

like to say that I think your point about the State maybe having a 

master list, or something like that -- that is a point well taken. 

But, I think that if a program such as this is implemented in my bill, 
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the local school districts should take an active participation in 

seeking these funds, and going out and contacting the private sector. 

That can only lead to benefits and a line of communication such as I 

was referring to. That can only help the educational process. 

MR. WASSERMAN: I appreciate that answer. I will leave 

certain documents with you relative to what we are presently doing in 

Old Bridge. The Board of Education has been heavily inundated by the 

efforts of the PTA Presidents' Council in Old Bridge to develop a major 

effort among themselves -- in lieu of the fact that they may or may not 

get any support from either businesses or from the State -- and to get 

an elaborate plan at least on the table, and then to work that plan by 

any support necessary for the passage of your bill or any other bills 

that go along with it, any other businesses, or any other lists that 

may be done. I would like to leave these articles for you to document 

my position here, as well as to give you an idea of the type of 

position a town like Old Bridge has with respect to the middle of the 

road -- from not the lowest on the scale of all our five hundred some 

odd school districts, but certainly not at the top. Being as large as 

we are, we would hope to get as good a consideration as possible with 

the respective bills and the school districts which will be chosen for 

these bills. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you, Gary. I think your 

comments are well taken, because I think in the overall consideration, 

we will have to look at those municipalities that do not have the 

assets that certain other municipalities have. I am glad to see that 

the Department is represented here this morning to hear this testimony, 

because those are the kind of things -- out of the $5 million that has 

been allocated -- where maybe we could redirect the use of it. So, I 

thank you for your testimony. 

MR. WASSERMAN: If I may just add one more thing, I was down 

at the RCSU unit one time, and I talked to a number of people down 

there in East Brunswick in the Middlesex County area. They informed me 

of what they are doing to offer the teachers in the Middlesex County 

area the ability to be informed and educated in the direction you are 

going in. So, everything seems to be going in the right direction, and 
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I commend everyone for that. By my sitting here, I would hope to 

improve the situation for my children because that is the only reason I 

am here. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: We want the money to follow the 

direction. 

MR. WASSERMAN: No question about that. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, Gary. Thank you so much. I 

see Dennis Crowley here, who represents Commissioner Cooperman, 

Commissioner of the Department of Education. Dennis, I think you 

should stand and be recognized, so they can hit you instead of me. 

Okay, that is Dennis Crowley, who is the legislative liaison from 

Commissioner Cooperman's office. John? 

MR. WHITE: Ms. Josephine Cerone, Bloomfield Board of 

Education. 

JOSEPHINE CERONE: I am not prepared either, but I just wanted -- as a 

member of the Bloomfield Board of Education -- to lend support to 

Assemblyman Fortunato's bill. The value, naturally, of anything we can 

get from private industry to help us out financially will be 

appreciated. 

I have only one thing that I would like to see included in 

that bill; that is, that either services or equipment that would be 

donated would fit into our programs. In other words, not equipment 

they were trying to dump. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Oh. Buddy, do you want to respond to 

that? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNA TO: Yes. I would hope there would be a 

provision that the only way a company could get or enjoy the tax 

incentive would be if the equipment or services donated could be used 

by the school district or could be implemented by the school district. 

That should be a contingency. Otherwise, I agree with you that it just 

would not make any sense for XYZ Company to donate one million widgets 

to a school district. 

MS. CERONE: Yes. I have to say, and I would like to say too 

because we have enjoyed a good relationship with many companies with 

our Cooperative Effort Program-- I'm sure that if they had a tax 

incentive, it would be even better for us. Thank you. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: John? 

MR. WHITE: Dr. Harold Morris, Superintendent of Schools, 

Bloomfield, New Jersey. 

DR. HAROLD MORRIS: Thank you, 

Fortunato, and Assemblyman Mazur. 

Assemblywoman Garvin, Assemblyman 

I have had an opportunity to discuss 

some of these measures with Assemblyman Fortunato and members of his 

staff, and we certainly appreciate his effort and his thrust in this 

area, and the support of others. We have had some opportunities to 

give our input, and we believe that for the most part that input and 

the questions we have asked have been considered by Assemblyman 

Fortunato. 

Previously I raised issues about expanding the bill with 

Assemblyman Fortunato, and they have been somewhat addressed. We also 

talked about some of the problems of distribution. I do not want to 

repeat what is already on the record, but I would say that while we 

applaud this as a thrust in the right direction, public education still 

has some major concerns in this area. I would remind members of the 

Committee that we are now in a very difficult conversion period. If 

one is conversant with the literature, the trends, the directions, the 

megatrends, the high technology, and so forth, certainly the economic 

conditions of what is facing Essex County and the Northeast New Jersey 

quadrant, if one is aware of the loss and change of job opportunities, 

the loss of blue collar technology and the increase of white collar 

technology, and so forth, we have some serious concerns that have to be 

addressed. Probably one of the best ways to address these concerns 

is the thrust and direction of our public education bodies toward 

meeting and training resources. Probably our most valuable resource is 

the youth in this country today. 

In moving in this direction one of the concerns we have is, 

while private donations are an important part of the picture, they are 

only one step in the puzzle. I think we would be silly to delude 

ourselves that public education -- probably one of our most important 

priorities -- needs to depend necessarily on donations from private 
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industry to fund a mst important conversion. While it is desirable, 

it is certainly not the solution. It is a step in the right direction, 

but it is ~ertainly not long-term enough. 

think a number of things have to be addressed. The 

Committee has to consider the fact that if education in total, and if 

the funding of education in total are important priorities, they cannot 

be overlooked in any aspect of legislation addressing conversion 

periods, such as conversion to high technology in our schools and 

conversion for the training of personnel. Secondly, I think that in 

our own local effort in Bloomfield, I am very pleased and proud to be 

part of a system that has taken local leadership on local funds because 

of this priority. The Bloomfield School District has advocated 

that computer literacy programs be funded locally, that is, dependent 

on local funds. But, the enormity of the problem is this, 

Assemblywoman Garvin, Bloomfield currently operates locally on a budget 

of some $22 million. I am almost ashamed to say that because of 

financial constraints and because of cost cutbacks, we are only able to 

allocate less than one-half of 1% for total equipment purchases out of 

a $22 million budget. I am sure that members of the Committee and 

members of the audience are fully aware of the fact that approximately 

80% of local school budgets are basically involved in people costs, and 

rightly so. We are a service-oriented organization. Unfortunately, 

because of the constraints of decreasing tax bases locally, and the 

unfortunate failure of the legislators to be able to fully fund 

education in accordance with already-established statutes, very clearly 

the local burden that is put upon local taxpayers-- I might remind you 

that not only do we have to go out and campaign every year -- we run 

for election in a sense every year -- but we beat the drums for funds 

in the community every year with a population that is again 

becoming increasingly distant from the schools due to the simple fact 

that enrollment is declining. Statistically, l 'm sure members of the 

Committee are aware of the fact that in 1966, approximately two-thirds 

of the people in the community had children in school. Projections 

right now indicate that by 1985, less than one-third of the people in 

the community will have children in school. That in itself helps to 
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inhibit a school district from trying to seek the local support it 

needs to fund such programs. 

To get back on track, we feel there are a number of steps 

which can be considered. Certainly, of all the bills we know that are 

being introduced, we believe Assemblyman Fortunato's has the most 

promise and should be given very heavy consideration by your Committee 

and, of course, by the entire Assembly. 

We think it is important that we continue this thrust and 

bring the problem out in this direction. We certainly want to see 

immediate relief. For example, we would suggest that immediate steps 

be taken to allocate funds to school districts across the State from 

the surplus of funds now available in the State, not only to bring it 

up to full funding, but to provide funds for these very critical 

shortages in the conversion to the high technology thrust in our public 

schools. 

I think it is also important that additional work be given to 

school districts. Again, I am not talking about salary subsidization; 

I am talking about nonrecurring expenses that would enable school 

districts to continue with capital improvement programs toward 

insulation facilities. I think there are two thrusts which have to be 

addressed also regarding the differences between computer services for 

instructional services and those needed for management services. I 

think in the area of management services, providing municipalities and 

school districts with computer base services and consolidating efforts 

are steps in the right direction and need to be further addressed by 

the members of your Committee, the Legislature, and the State 

Department of Education. Probably one of the biggest differences to a 

new superintendent who just came to New Jersey a year and a half ago 

from New York has been the duplication of effort throughout the State 

in providing management computer services. This has taken a lot of 

funds, a lot of time, and a lot of effort. Unfortunately, this has 

caused a lot of school districts to reinvent the wheel. This is 

unfortunate and unnecessary, and efforts must be taken to address that 

serious problem, because, quite frankly, it seriously drains our 

ability to locally fund computers, computer software, and 
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constructional services in the classroom. So, I think that is another 

area of consideration and I hope that will be addressed. 

I think, last but not least, I have had a number of 

experiences in the private sector having been an executive for 10 or 12 

years in private industry as a management consultant, and I am reminded 

of the saying, "One of the greatest time wasters is finding the right 

answer to the wrong problem." What I am concerned about in what I have 

heard so far, is that while we are on the thrust and on the edge of a 

major problem, really what has to happen is, there has to be a 

consolidated effort on the part of the Assembly and the Senate of New 

Jersey, and the Commissioner of Education, to really get down to grips 

on the problem of funding, the role of local and State sources of 

funds, and the cooperative level to provide some relief to local 

taxpayers, so that wealth can be shared around the State and inequities 

can be dealt with. 

I thank you for the opportunity to address you. I hope we 

will have an opportunity to continue to work with you and members of 

the Committee to further efforts in this area. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. John? 

MR. WHITE: Councilman Robert Fetterly of Bloomfield. 

COUNCILMAN ROBERT fETTERL Y: Thank you. On behalf of the people of 

Bloomfield we welcome you here. I congratulate you for reaching out to 

people and taking your show on the road, so to speak. We appreciate 

it, and I hope we see rrore of it from our State Assemblymen. 

I do not really want to address the educational benefits. I 
think Dr. Morris did that very wel 1. But, I would like to address, 

from the standpoint of the taxpayers of Bloomfield, whom we represent, 

and also the Board members, the benefits that this might have to 

relieve the local burden, which would also benefit our people. I think 

the second part of it for all different types of capital improvements 

in our town, donations from corporations-- We have had some here in 

Bloomfield, things which the School Board could not afford and the 

Township could not afford. I am not sure if they received tax credits 

or not. I think that is a very good point of the bill. 

To conclude, I certainly hope you will pass this bill and 

move it on. I again thank you for coming to Bloomfield. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Councilman Fetterly. 

MR. WHITE: Dr. Sherry Wilson, Executive Director of the 

Educational Information and Resource Center, Sewell, New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Well, thank you for joining us all the 

way from South Jersey. That's all right. I would like to welcome you 

to North Jersey, sir. 

DR. SHERWOOD WILSON: Thank you, Madam Chairman. I am pleased to be 

here, although I heard you say earlier that you may be coming to South 

Jersey, and I probably would have waited until you came to South 

Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: That is why I didn't say it before I 

scheduled this hearing. 

DR. WILSON: Madam Chairman, there are three issues that the 

schools really need to address when addressing computer technology 

growth and development in the school districts. One is acquisition, 

two is the use, or what that equipment will do in the schools, and 

three is the cost. The bills you are talking about this morning, 

including Assemblyman Fortunato's bill, have to do with both 

acquisition and cost. I think they are a commendable effort on the 

part of the Legislature to help in that area and to involve business 

and industry in it. 

We are experiencing a tremendous amount of change right now 

in education and in society. The central issue through all the change 

we are going through is, what is the school district going to be like? 

What is it going to be delivering? Like many other institutions, we 

need to clearly define what our business is actually going to be. 

Defining the business will be one of the most difficult things we 

face. The tension between business, organized labor, and other areas 

will manifest itself in the schools as they try to define what the 

schools should be. Each will try to influence education end what it 

should be. 

As an example, today students are preparing for jobs which 

will no longer exist five or ten years from now. They must be able to 

move into jobs that might not even exist. There are 90,000 different 

occupations in our society, and the number keeps increasing. Students 
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coming out of high school today have to change their life work four or 

five times during their careers. One hears frequent reference to the 

in format ion explosion, but few of us really comprehend the extent of 

the increase in available information. Ninety percent of all of the 

scientists who ever lived are alive today. Technical information 

doubles every ten years. There are 100,000 journals available now, and 

the number doubles every 15 years. The explosion will continue at even 

faster rates in the years to come. 

In this information society the crucial resource of the 

future will not be money, but will be, as it was in our industrial 

hay-day, knowledge and the crucial means of managing that knowledge and 

that resource. That resource will be technology. Yet, in John 

Nasbett 's words, "Technology will help us to manage the information 

society only to the extent that its members are skilled in using it." 

There are several million computers in the world today that are already 

doing the work of ten trillion people. It is an amazing figure. All 

aspects of the work force are now involved in using computers in some 

way, from the agricultural community, to the business community, to the 

industrial community, and to the collegial and educational community 

everyone. There is no one left out of using computers now. 

Graphically illustrated recently in Scientific American, if 

the aircraft industry had evolved as spectacularly as the computer 

industry, a Boeing 767 would cost $500. DO today, and it would circle 

the globe in 20 minutes on five gallons of fuel. That is how much 

progress we have made in the computer industry. 

The issues you are addressing in the bills you are talking 

about do address the acquisition, the use, and the cost of providing 

computer education in the public schools. I was glad to hear you say 

that these bills will probably be combined in some way into a common 

bill which will cover all of these things, because it just flows from 

one to another, to another, to another. You started out by saying 

there is a need for curriculum in the school districts. That is 

needed. Many of our school districts have already developed curricula 

for their computer programs. Many schools now have programs. They 

have program computers in use. Right now, we do not know whether it 
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is better to put a computer or two in a classroom, or to put a group of 

computers in a lab. We do not know which is the best way to go, and we 

are trying it different ways in education. We know that some schools 

have the money to pay for the computers, but we also know that some 

schools do not have the money to pay for the computers. We have found 

some schools which have bought computers and have asked us to come out 

to assist them. Then we found the computers in a closet gathering 

dust. But, we used to find that years ago with motion picture 

projectors, with overhead projectors, and with tape recorders -- those 

kinds of equipment. They were all teaching tools we used. This is not 

just a teaching tool. This is a tool for the future for everyone. So, 

we are going to have to take an entirely different approach to deal 

with it. 

Assemblyman Fortunato 's bill has proposed that industry be 

encouraged to participate in assisting schools by donating both 

equipment and services, and this is commendable. He has also said this 

equipment should be recent equipment, not equipment that has been 

stored in a warehouse someplace which a salesman or a computer firm 

wishes to get rid of. However, that may be another piece that we will 

want to look at. The equipment that may be sitting in a warehouse, if 

it has been overproduced, could still be valuable to the schools. If 

we had to have very recent or new equipment every year, we would have 

to turn over our equipment every year, and we could never afford that. 

So, equipment that is a year, or two, or three years old is still 

valuable to us. We ought to encourage the provision of recent 

equipment, and we ought to give industries an incentive to do that. 

There may be other kinds of incentives also to provide equipment that 

may not be of recent one-year vintage. It would still be valuable to 

us in the schools, the elementary schools in particular. 

You have addressed the need for training in one of your 

bills. That is critical. Computers are scary machines to some 

people. They are fearful of them; they are as fearful of them as they 

used to be of some of the other equipment. But, computers can probably 

be the least hurt of all the equipment we have used. A film projector 

can break; with a computer, it is not likely that there will be a 
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problem. We just need an opportunity to work with teachers, to help 

teachers use them, and they are going to take advantage of it. 

Administrators won't take advantage of it at all. 

You have addressed cost in a "cap" waiver bill, in the 

donation of equipment by business and industry and, also, in budgeting 

and providing costs for a technology center. We think all of these 

bills are very appropriate and will help school districts meet those 

needs. I feel that way. I urge that they be combined and that some of 

the rough spots be smoothed out in all of them. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak before you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Dr. Wilson, I would like to let the 

audience know that you are one of the finest educators we have here in 

the State, even though you are from South Jersey. You always render 

good recommendations and suggestions. I am going to take the privilege 

of asking s couple of questions that bother me regarding the computers 

that are now in existence. We have a lot of school districts with 

computers, and yet we do not have people in those school buildings to 

train the teachers or the children. There is always a reason for what 

I do, as you all know; that is why I would like to put the training 

bill in with the computer bill. I think one of the things that has not 

been mentioned is, we are going to have to somehow deal with whom we 

are going to train in the local school districts, so that every donated 

or purchased computer has an expert within the local district. 

Dr. Wilson, I would like you to share some of your ideas with 

us. I won't name the district, but there is one which is presently a 

problem. We probably have more computers which have been donated or 

are going to be donated, and yet I think local school districts are 

lacking the skilled personnel to effectively use those instruments. 

How should we resolve that? I am not sure that RCSUs, with three in 

the State, unless they are going to develop regional training, you 

know, out of the $5 mil lion-- I just don't know who's responsibility 

it is really going to be -- so we do not overburden the taxpayers -- as 

to who gets the donated computers, because then they will have to spend 

more money to train teachers to use them, 

going to have to look at. 
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DR. WILSON: Training is going to cost money no matter how we 

do it, even if it is done 15 different ways. We can't ignore that. 

However, there are ways in which we can provide training via a ripple 

effect, via reaching out to the districts, and getting training centers 

as close to the districts as possible. We know from working with other 

kinds of training programs and from information, that people will use 

them when you get them as accessible as possible. There is a magic; 

we do not know what that magic point is where they are accessible 

enough that everyone will use them, or where they are not accessible 

enough and no one will use them. Yes, ideally it would be good if you 

could have a computer training program in every school. That is 

probably as accessible as you could make them, but you can't do that. 

Training centers would be accessible if you had them in school 

districts. I think some school districts should have a computer in the 

school district for training purposes to encourage teachers to use it, 

and to provide them opportunities to use it. They should also provide 

someone to train teachers to use it. 

I think, reaching out from that, we need to go into a 

regional type of delivery system for that kind of program. I think 

from recently reading In Search of Excellence, which concentrated on 

some successful industries, that bigness is not the solution. 

Smallness provides much more productivity than bigness and much more 

creativeness than bigness. So, we need to find units that can be 

small, that can be challenged, that can be creative, and that can be 

freed, in order to deliver those kinds of programs to the school 

districts, with software and other kinds of materials lending 

libraries of software which can be made available. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you. That is why these 

bills have to be put together so we can address all of the problems. 

Where did we start teaching reading? Was it sputnik when we all of a 

sudden--

DR. WILSON: (interrupting) No, we started long before that, 

Mrs. Garvin. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Yes, well you know, Johnny couldn't 

read until sputnik and then we went on a massive reading streak all 
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over the country. Yet now we have a very high illiteracy rate. Do you 

understand? We did something before that didn't really work, and I am 

honored to be a part of the system now to, hopefully, effect a positive 

effort in computer science. 

DR. WILSON: Our Center started a microcomputer training lab 

about three years ago, and about a year and a half ago it went 

operational. We keep it busy most of the time -- teachers, 

administrators, and others who come in. You probably cannot train 

more than 5,000 or 6,000 people a year in one computer lab. It is 

going to take time to reach everyone. Everyone has to feel comfortable 

using it. It is not something we can really force someone to use by 

saying, "Now you will use it," because it will not be used. There have 

to be ways of bringing people on. That is what we are encouraging 

school districts to do -- to take some people who are creative and who 

want to do it, train them, and let them go back into their schools to 

try it. Let them begin to show other teachers and begin to create 

interest. The other teachers will begin to ask, "Can I try it?" and 

the first thing you know, you have things going on in the school that 

will pay off. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you. Buddy, do you have 

any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Yes, thank you. Dr. Wilson, I don't 

believe the provision in the bill is that the company in the private 

sector would receive a tax credit for recent equipment; they would 

receive it for usable equipment. I think that is what I referred to 

when someone asked a question earlier. 

DR. WILSON: May I question then just the statement: "The 

contribution is made not later than one year after the date on which 

the construction of the property is substantially completed." I 

thought that tied it into a year. That is my interpretation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: By property-- John, were you 

referring to the construction of the equipment? 

MR. WHITE: Property would cover virtually everything except 

the services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNA TO: All right. Then I think we should 

take a look at that. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: If they want to give us -- yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNA TO: Doctor, the other thing is, what is 

asked of you by school districts in this area? What are the most 

frequently asked questions in this area? 

DR. WILSON: Well, I could probably have someone here who 

could answer this question better than I can. They ask questions 

regarding the select ion of equipment, such as, how do r know what 

equipment is best going to meet my needs? What are the capabilities of 

that equipment? Can you provide levels of training for my teachers 

an introductory level of training, a secondary level of training, a 

third level of training, and so forth? Can you come into our school 

districts? The most critical part is that they need you to come into 

their school districts. They need you to come in and sit down with 

them. They need you to hold their hands once in a while. They need to 

be able to call you on the telephone when they have a problem. They 

need that kind of assistance. Without that assistance, the computer 

gets shuffled off. If they can't get an answer, the computer gets 

shuffled aside and gets put over in a corner. They won't deal with it. 

So, the most important thing is to be able to call us and get 

an answer. I have two staff members who are very actively involved in 

microcomputers and who are able to respond. Or it's, can I bring my 

staff into your Center and train them? We have five groups, Madam 

Chairman, from the Camden City Hispanic Youth Organization who are 

bringing their students to our Center for one week of training in the 

evenings from seven to nine-thirty, one week each for the five groups. 

That is what they are asking for. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Dr. Wilson. Again, welcome 

to North Jersey. You know, I will have to get to South Jersey before 

the year is over. John? 

MR. WHITE: Dr. Edward Kealy, Director of Special Projects, 

Montclair Public Schools. 

DR. EDWARD KEALY: Thank you and good morning. I want to bring 

greetings, Madam Chairman, from my Superintendent, Dr. Mary Lee 

Fitzqerald. We are happy to see the Committee here in our area. and we 
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commend you for making it a policy of your Committee to bring 

yourselves, the legislators, and the issues before us here in an area 

which is convenient for us. This enables us to make a contribution. 

We, the Montclair Public Schools, appreciate the chance to provide 

input on educational policy before it is made, so I commend you. 

I would also like to note that Assemblyman Fortunato has 

given us that opportunity many times on educational issues and on 

current legislation. So, we are glad to be here to make note of that. 

I am not prepared to make a detailed presentation. I would just like 

to say that in my role in the Montclair Public Schools, this sort of 

initiative that Assemblyman Fortunato has taken, I believe, will be a 

great help to our school system and to many school districts which see 

it as vitally important to open up another front of resources, and 

another place to go to enhance the education of our children. 

Specifically, my role in the school district is to develop as many 

outside resources as possible, for instance, grants. Now we are moving 

into the area of private business/industry contributions and 

partnerships with business. This sort of legislation enables us to go 

out there and make a good presentation to a business or an industry 

with these sorts of incentives in place. In this general way we 

commend Assemblyman Fortunato for this effort, because we feel that 

many school districts will want to do this in the future. They will 

want to have a way to go, in a businesslike way, to the private sector 

to make some recommendations on how they can help the schools. 

This legislation which provides these sorts of initiatives, I 

think, will give us something in our tool kit to make the sort of 

presentations to the private sector \'klich will get them more involved 

in our schools. We appreciate this sort of legislation and the 

philosophy behind it. 

I also want to note that the Montclair Public Schools are 

very interested in the computer education movement, and we currently 

have a grant from the Federal government to develop a demonstration 

project in the use of computers in the classroom. Hopefully, a year 

from now, we will have some demonstration sites in our district, and we 

will be glad to make them available to other districts in the area and 
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in the State, so they can see how computers can be used to improve 

education for our students. Again, this sort of legislation will 

further enhance that, because what we see in our schoo.i.s .i.s that 

ultimateiy we are going to want every child to have a reasonable amount 

of access to computers. It is going to cost quite a bit oi money and 

effort to put aside an adequate amount of resources so the students can 

get the time. We always hear "time on task." Well, that applies to 

computer education as well as anything else. If there are no computers 

available, if there is one per building, or one per classroun, then the 

quality of our students' education in this area is going to be 

limited. So, we are talking about a major effort to equip our schools 

for this new high technology area, and any sort of legislation that 

helps to broaden our means to achieve this end is going to be helpful. 

I just wanted to make a brief statement and, once again, 

thank you for coming up to our area. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Dr. Kealy. John? 

MR. WHITE: Is there anyone else who wishes to comment? 

(response from audience) 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: On the computer bill? 

MR. MALLOY: (returns to the podium) Yes, I would like to 

comment on Assembly Bill 696 in particular. The School Administrators 

Association does not have a position on this bill per se, but I want to 

raise two concerns -- two questions perhaps. I mentioned one earlier 

to the sponsor with respect to the language used, "or of any piece of 

scientific equipment or apparatus." We should attempt to avoid the 

widget problem of having non-useful items donated to educational 

institutions. 

The second concern I have is the use of the language: "Any 

educational institution located in New Jersey which meets the 

description of an educational organization as set fortn in the IRS 

Code." fo make this more palatable, I would suggest that perhaps the 

words "public school" should be included, because to refer to any 

educational institution located in the State implies that nonpublic 

schools will be entitled to receive this type of donation and, 

therefore, corporations woula tJe ent1Lled to .receive lc1x c.:n,di..1,s for 
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donations to nonpub lie institutions. So, in order to push it before 

the public, I would suggest that perhaps this should be addressed as 

well. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Mr. Malloy, thank you for your 

comments, but really you must know that wien we introduce a bill like 

this, I don't think we could restrict it in any way, because what this 

bill does is give a tax deduction to a private corporation. I don't 

think we, as legislators, can restrict what educational entities they 

serve. I just don't think we have that power, but I will check it 

out. In other words, I am not sure with what Assemblyman Fortunato' s 

bill says that we, as legislators, can dictate to private corporations 

who they do what for. I don't know if that would be discriminatory and 

really create problems that we would not want to see come up with this 

bill. I will check it out legally. 

MR. MALLOY: I would suggest that it is something of a 

concern, not a particular provision. I think we could discuss that 

before the next meeting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Mr. Malloy, I think you are omitting 

a great sector of the educational process by doing that. I do not 

think you are doing a service to the students, just the parochial area 

as an example. I don't think you want to omit that speci fie area. 

They are in dire need of funds, and I am not talking about any specific 

religious denomination. I just think that that is an area that needs 

as much attention as any other area. So, I think your point is well 

taken, but I do not happen to agree with it. But, that is what makes 

the world go around. I do appreciate your input. 

MR. MALLOY: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you, Mr. Malloy. 

MR. WHITE: Mr. Petersen. 

MR. PETERSEN: (Mr. Petersen returns to the podium) Thank 

you. Madam Chairman, I think you have more power than you think you 

have. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: 

something I'm missing? 

Oh, tell me about it. Is there 
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MR. PETERSEN: The statutes enacted by the Legislature and 

subsequently signed by the Governor do become law, and we all have to 

live by those rules whether they have to do with depreciation, whether 

they have to do with tuition tax credits, and so forth. So, I don't 

really think you need to consult with an attorney to determine that you 

have a lot of power. 

I would like to indicate right at the outset that I agree 

with much of what was said by the previous speakers. I would like to 

commend Assemblyman Fortunato for two things. Number one is his 

statement about the need for greater communication between the business 

community and the educational community. We -- our one group at least, 

and I am sure there are others -- are looking for opportunities to 

bridge that gap. We also agree with the general thrust of this bill, 

which is to provide up-to-date equipment which is needed in so many of 

our school districts, particularly in view of the Old Bridge 

experience, the Woodbridge experience, and so many experiences where 

school budgets are defeated year after year. The "cap" laws are still 

there and school boards are in a constant bind as to how they can spend 

their money. The disparity in the equipment that is available has been 

brought out by Senator Lautenburg in many recent news releases and, 

indeed, he has introduced legislation on the Federal level to help to 

do something about the training and the equipment needed. 

So, in general we agree with the thrust of this bil 1. I am 

concerned about three or four words in the bill. I'm sure that those 

concerns can be resolved. Like the School Administrators Association, 

we do not have a formal position on this bill yet, but we could easily 

go on board. 

I am looking at the wo1ds on Lines 4, 5, and 6, words such as 

"a computer." We are a little bit concerned about obsolescence and 

getting credits for things that may not be useful. I think that can be 

worked out. We are concerned about the words "any computer software." 

We think that perhaps some amendment might be made there to allay any 

fears that just any software might be donated. One of our major 

concerns has to do with "an instructor in the programming or use of 

computers." We are coqc;erned that businesses would be getting tax 
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credits for sending in someone \'klo may not be qualified to teach 

students or to teach faculty members. We think that some modification 

could be made in these areas. However, we agree with the general 

thrust of the bill. We think that with some modifications, it is 

something we could support with great enthusiasm. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Okay, thank you, Ray. Do I have 

anyone else who would like to testify? (response from audience) Yes, 

Gary. Do you want to comment on A-696, the same bill? 

MR. WASSERMAN: (Mr. Wasserman returns to the podium) Yes, 

Madam Chairman. I will be very quick. In addition to what I said 

before and your suggestion of maybe being restricted from suggesting to 

corporations where they may or \'kl ere they may not donate equipment, 

there is discussion in a number of the bills about clearing houses and 

opportunities for cooperative efforts and communications between 

businesses and school boards. I would like to suggest that there may 

be an opportunity for these bills to also include an opportunity for 

the State to have a committee of sorts to act as, let's say, an 

overseer of certain types of equipment, because if there are, say, five 

types of businesses throughout the State which are able to donate a 

massive amount of equipment and services, educational capabilities, 

instruction, and so forth, that committee in Trenton might be able to 

disburse the opportunities of these five so-called companies' donations 

throughout many different districts. There are certain sections of the 

State which are more powerful in their business sectors than other 
sections of the State. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you. Before this hearing I 

mentioned to John that we are really going to need information from the 

Commissioner on just where our computers are presently located, in what 

school districts, and to what extent. I am not going to initiate a 

bill for that because I think we can get that information. If local 

boards have not given the Commissioner that information, he should 

arrange to get it. I think that before we conclude with all of our 

computer bills, we ought to know what the base is, you know, where we 

stand. I would hope, Dennis, that that information could be gathered. 
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DENNIS CROWLEY: For the 

Department of Education. 

record, I am Dennis Crowley from the 

Just as a point of information about the 

point you just raised, Madam Chairman, when I testified before your 

Committee on Marie Muhler's bill providing the pilot programs, I 

indicated that a survey was in the process of being completed which 

does that very thing. It is in our Print Shop right now, and it should 

be available within the next five days. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Thank you very much, Dennis. Before I 

conclude this hearing, number one I would like to thank the fine Mayor, 

who is not here, and the clerk, I guess, who did the work to arrange 

for this hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: That was Councilman Fetterly. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: Councilman Fetterly, I would like to 

thank you publicly for your assistance today. I would be remiss if I 

did not thank Jeanette and Terry who are here again from Trenton. 

Believe me, we have hearings in Trenton and they do an excellent job. 

I don't overwork them, but I think I would be remiss if I didn't thank 

them for their effort because they traveled a long way. You know, in 

doing this I am not the most popular legislator because people are so 

accustomed to hearings in Trenton. But, I think that over time, we 

will begin to take Trenton out to the communities so we can get a 

broader outlook on issues. 

I would like to thank all of you for coming and, of course, 

invite you to come to Trenton. Buddy, would you like the final word? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORTUNATO: I always leave the final word to the 

Chairman of the Commit tee, because as a Chairman of a Cammi ttee I 

always want the final word too. That is what you call a reciprocal 

obligation. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN GARVIN: For people who are here for the first 

time who have not received copies of the bills, I am going to ask John 

to put out some copies so you can begin to learn the legislative 

process, and so we will not have to take them back to Trenton. Thank 

you, again, for coming. 

(HEARING COr«:LUOED) 


